November 14, 19495

Mr. James Knubel, Vice President
and Director - TMI

GPU Nuclear Corporation

P.0. Box 480

Middletown, PA 17057-0480

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 (TMI-1) - WITHDRAWAL OF
AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 244 (TAC NO. M89494)

Dear Mr. Knubel:

By letter dated May 20, 1994, GPU Nuclear Corporation applied for an amendment
to Operating License No. DPR-50 for TMI-1. The proposed change would have
modified the facility Technical Specifications pertaining to the limit on
maximum control rod drop time and was requested for the duration of operating
cycle 10, which concluded on September 8, 1995. Based upon a telephone
conversation with Mr. Jack Wetmore of your staff on November 7, 1995, it is my
understanding that the application is now moot and will not be needed. Unless
you notify me that my understanding is incorrect by November 29, 1995, we will
consider the appiication as withdrawn and will file a Notice of Withdrawal of
Application for Amendment to Facility Operating License with the Office of the
Federal Register for publication and close this action.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Ronald W. Hernan, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/1]
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-28%9

cc: See next page
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November 14, 1995

Mr. James Knubel, Vice President
and Director - TMI

GPU Nuclear Corporation

P.0. Box 480

Middletown, PA 17057-0480

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 (TMI-1) - WITHDRAWAL OF
AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 244 (TAC NO. M89494)

Dear Mr. Knubel:

By letter dated May 20, 1994, GPU Nuclear Corporation applied for an amendment
to Operating License No. DPR-50 for TMI-1. The proposed change would have
modified the facility Technical Specifications pertaining to the limit on
maximum control rod drop time and was requested for the duration of operating
cycle 10, which concluded on September 8, 1995. Based upon a telephone
conversation with Mr. Jack Wetmore of your staff on November 7, 1995, it is my
understanding that the application is now moot and will not be needed. Unless
you notify me that my understanding is incorrect by November 29, 1995, we will
consider the application as withdrawn and will file a Notice of Withdrawal of
Application for Amendment to Facility Operating License with the Office of the
Federal Register for publication and close this action.

Sincerely, i

Original signed by:

Ronald W. Hernan, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-3

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Seaat November 14, 1995

Mr. James Knubel, Vice President
and Director - TMI

GPU Nuclear Corporation

P.0. Box 480

Middletown, PA 17057-0480

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 1 (TMI-1) - WITHDRAWAL OF
AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. 244 (TAC NO. M89494)

Dear Mr. Knubel:

By letter dated May 20, 1994, GPU Nuclear forporation applied for an amendment
to Operating License No. DPR-50 for TMI-1. The proposed change would have
modified the facility Technical Specifications pertaining to the limit on
maximum control rod drop time and was requested for the duration of operating
cycle 10, which concluded on September 8, 1995. Based upon a telephone
conversation with Mr. Jack Wetmore of your staff on November 7, 1995, it is my
understanding that the application is now moot and will not be needed. Unless
you notify me that my understanding is incorrect by Nouvember 29, 1995, we will
consider the application as withdrawn and will file a Notice of Withdrawal of
Application for Amendment to Facility Operating License with the Office of the
Federal Register for publication and close this action.

Sincerely,

@ e
onald W. Hernan, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate -3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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J. Knubel
GPU Nuclear Corporation

cc:

Michael Ross

Director, O&M, TMI

GPU Nuclear Corporation
P.0. Box 480
Middletown, PA 17057

John C. Fornicola
Director, Planning and
Regulatory Affairs
GPU Nuclear Corporation
100 Interpace Parkway
Parsippany, NJ 07054

Jack S. Wetmore

Manager, TMI Regulatory Affairs
GPU Nuclear Corporation

P.0. Box 480

Middletown, PA 17057

Ernest L. Blake, Jr., Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20037

Chairman

Board of County Commissioners
of Dauphin County

Dauphin County Courthouse

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Chairman
Board of Supervisors

of Londonderry Township
R.D. #1, Geyers Church Road
Middletown, PA 17057

Michele G. Evans

Senior Resident Inspector (TMI-1)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0. Box 311

Middletown, PA 17057

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station,

Unit No. 1

Robert B. Borsum

B&W Nuclear Technologies
Suite 525

1700 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

William Dornsife, Acting Director

Bureau of Radiation Protection

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

P.0. Box 2063

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dr. Judith Johnsrud

National Energy Committee
Sierra Club :
433 Orlando Avenue {
State College, PA 16803 X



